
     Law Offices        
John S Neely*           Miller and Neely, PC            (301) 933-6304 
*admitted in PA and DC only               4 Simms Court  
          Kensington, MD  20895     Jerry Miller (of counsel) 
 
     February 3, 2023 
 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, DC   20554 
 
ATTN: Media Bureau (Audio) 
 
RE: Extend Engineering STA  
       KYNO(AM) Fresno, CA   
       FACID: 18407 
      BSTA-20220805AAE 
        
Dear Madam Secretary: 
 
 On behalf of John Ostlund and Katrina Ostlund, licensee of the above-referenced station, you 
are respectfully requested to extend special temporary authority for station KYNO to operate 
nondirectional at 25% of licensed power using licensed tower #2 while maintaining monitor points due 
to ground system vandalism including copper theft.  
 
 The KYNO ground system has been vandalized by copper thieves preventing the station from 
operating at full licensed parameters.   During the most recent STA period, the station has been pursuing 
insurance claim matters which the licensee optimistically anticipates may soon be reaching resolution.  
After insurance matters are resolved, the station will begin the process of ordering materials necessary 
to complete repairs and resume operation at licensed parameters.    Until repairs may be completed, 
KYNO seeks continued STA to operate nondirectional at 25% of licensed power using licensed tower #2 
(ASRN 1013935) while maintaining monitor points. 
 
 STA is in the public interest so that the station may continue to broadcast important information 
to its listening audience until repairs or potential station modifications may be completed.  
 
 Applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to denial of 
federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862. 
  

Please address any questions concerning this matter to the undersigned.  
 
       Sincerely, 
           /S/ 
       John S. Neely 
       FCC Counsel to John and Katrina Ostlund 
 


